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Ruth Nettles

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 4:30 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Nelson, Douglas [GA]; Charles Murphy; stephen.b.rowell@alltel.com; de.oroark@verizon.com;
denise.collins@alltel.com; Roxanne Levingston

Subject: DOCKET NO. 080234-TP - Sprint Nextel's Notice of Service

Attachments: Sprint Notice of Svc Interrog Responses 12 19 2008.pdf

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the clectronic filing:
MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:

DOCKET NO. 080234-TP

In re: Implementation of Florida lifeline program involving bundled service packages and placement of additional
enrollment requirements on customers.

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed:
NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Corporation n/k/a Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS (collectively
“Sprint Nextel”)

The total number of pages in the attached document:
2

A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Sprint Nextel’s Notice of Service of Responses to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32301
marsha@reuphlaw.com
850.681.6788 phone
850.681.6515 fax
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Implementation of Florida lifeline | DOCKET NO. 080234-TP
program involving bundled service packages

and placement of additional enrollment | DATED: December 19, 2008
requirements on customers.

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF SPRINT NEXTEL’S RESPONSES
TO COMMISSION STAFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Corporation
n/k/a Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS (collectively “Sprint Nextel”), has today served
its Responses to Commission Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories to Sprint Nextel in the above-
styled docket.

Respectfully submitted this 19" day of December, 2008.

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551
(850) 681-6788

Fax: (850) 681-6515
marsha@reuphlaw.com

Douglas C. Nelson

William R. Atkinson

Sprint Nextel

233 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2200
Atlanta, GA 30339-3166

(404) 649-0003

Fax: (404) 649-0009
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com

Attorneys for Sprint Nextel
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by

U.S. mail and where indicated, by email, on December 19, 2008, to the following parties:

Charles W. Murphy, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Email: crourphyvicnse.state Tus

Denise Collins

Stephen Rowell

Alltel Communications, LLC
1410 Market Street

Tallahassee, FI. 32312

Email: denise.collins@alltel.com

Email: stephen.b.rowell@alltel.com

Dulaney L. O'Roark III
Verizon Florida LLC

P.O. Box 110, 37th Floor

MC FLTC0007

Tampa, FI1. 33601-0110

Email: de.oroark@verizon.com

J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
Phone: 850-488-9330

/s/ Marsha E. Rule
Marsha E. Rule




